
From: Pe��ons: UK Government and Parliament <no-reply@pe��on.parliament.uk>

Sent: 05 March 2021 02:47

Subject: Government responded to “Do not rollout Covid-19 vaccine passports”

Dear xxx,

The Government has responded to the petition you signed – “Do not rollout Covid-19 vaccine 
passports”.

Government responded:

The Government is reviewing whether COVID-status certificates could play a role in 
reopening parts of our economy, reducing restrictions on social contact and improving 

safety.

The Government is reviewing whether COVID-status certificates could play a role in 

reopening parts of our economy, reducing restrictions on social contact and improving 
safety.

As set out in the roadmap by the Prime Minister, this review will include assessing to 
what extent certification would be effective in reducing risk, and the potential uses to 

enable access to settings or a relaxation of COVID-Secure mitigations. The Government
will also consider the ethical, equalities, privacy, legal and operational aspects of this 

approach and what limits, if any, should be placed on organisations using certification. 
It will draw on external advice to develop recommendations that take into account any 

social and economic impacts, and implications for disproportionately impacted groups 
and individuals’ privacy and security. The Government will set out its conclusions in 

advance of Step 4 in order to inform the safe reopening of society and the economy.

As the Prime Minister has said, there are complex ethical issues - and we can't 

discriminate against people who, for whatever reason, haven't had a vaccine.

Cabinet Office

Click this link to view the response online:

https://petition.parliament.uk/petitions/569957?reveal_response=yes

This petition has over 100,000 signatures. The Petitions Committee will consider it for a debate. 
They can also gather further evidence and press the government for action.

The Committee is made up of 11 MPs, from political parties in government and in opposition. It is 
entirely independent of the Government. Find out more about the 

Committee: https://petition.parliament.uk/help#petitions-committee

Thanks,

The Pe��ons team

UK Government and Parliament


